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February 7,2000 
VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Steve Reilly. Esquire 
Office Of Public Counsel 
1 1  1 West Madison Street, Ste. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 - 1906 

Re: North Fort Myers Utility, Inc.; PSC Docket No. 971 179-SU 
Disposition of Gross-up Funds 
Our File No. 163 19.29 

Dear Steve: 

Attached is one ofthe three originals ofthe fully executed Settlement Agreement. I have forwarded 
one of the originals on to the staff with the attached cover letter. 

If you have any questions in this regard, please let me know 

Sincerely, 
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Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
William Lowe, CPA 
Connie McCaskill, CPA i < E C c h '  ,& FILED 
Ann Caussenux, CPA n 7 --'% 

/ ,' - -' Mr. Tony Reeves 
Robert C. Nixon. CPAb WBUREAU OF RECORDS 
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